From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 5/23/2012 1:15:18 PM

To: Lindh, Frank (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Jessie Knight call to the Governor

Headed to my office now.

On May 23,2012, at 1:00 PM, "Lindh, Frank" <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Please call me when you can, especially if you have any word from
> Sacramento.
> 415-703-2015

> From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 12:22 PM
> To: Lindh, Frank

> Subject: Fwd: Jessie Knight call to the Governor
>

vV V V V

> Begin forwarded message:
>

> From: "Bedwell, Ed" <ETB1(@pge.com<mnailto:ETB | @pge.com>>

> Date: May 23, 2012 12:02:45 PM PDT

> To: "Skopec, Dan"

> <DSkopec@semprautilities.com<mailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com>>

> Cc: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com<imailto: TEB3@pge.com>>, "Cherry,
> Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<inailto:BKC7@pge.com>>, "Mitchell, Eugene"

> <EMitchell@semprautilities.com<mailto: EMitchell@semprautilities.com>>

> Subject: Re: Jessie Knight call to the Governor
>

> Agree
>

> Sent from my iPhone
>
>On May 23, 2012, at 12:01 PM, "Skopec, Dan"

> <DSkopec@semprautilities.com<mailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com™>> wrote:
>

> Jessie Knight will attempt to call the Governor this afternoon.
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>

> He wanted to make sure I communicated to you that he didn't want to step
> on your CEO's toes or get out in front of him. He has not met Mr. Early
> yet, but he wants to develop a good relationship with him and our two

> companies.
>

> I assured him that PG&E is supportive of having him call.
>

> Please pass on Jessie's sentiment to Mr. Early.
>

> will let you know if we are able to reach the Governor.
>

> Please let me know if you would like us to place a call to Nancy as

> well.
>

> Dan Skopec

> Vice President

> Regulatory & Legislative Affairs
> Sempra Energy Utilities
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